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growing population of Human Biology majors in our program that require a higher-level training in 

Biomedical Physiology to be optimally prepared for Medical School. The currently offered course in 

Physiology BIOL 325 will be redesigned to cover more applied aspects of Physiology that are more 

appropriate for the high number of Nursing students in the course. 

6. Existing program(s) in which course will be offered: Biology (B.S.), Biology (B.S.) ± Secondary 

Education Specialization, Biotechnology (B.S.), Human Biology (B.S.), Microbiology (B.S.), Biology 

Minor, and Microbiology Minor 

7. CIP Code for the course:  26.0101 

8. Proposed instructional method by this university: BIOL 326: R ± Lecture; BIOL 326L: L - 

Laboratory 

9. Proposed delivery method by this university: 001 - Face to Face Term Based Instruction; 015 - 

Internet Asynchronous±Term Based Instruction; 018 - Internet Synchronous 

10. University Dept.: Biology & Microbiology 

Banner Department Code: SBIM 

11. Authority to offer effective beginning in what term?  Fall 2021 

12. Section Restriction: None 

 
SDSMT Approval: 

 

From: Zhu, Zhengtao  

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 11:26 AM 

To: Hoffelt, Janell; Heiberger, Greg; Kaushik, Radhey; diana.eastman@sdsmt.edu 

Cc: Zalud, Trudy K; Marshall, Donald 

Subject: RE: [EXT] BIOL 326-326L Biomedical Physiology & Lab 
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From: Zhu, Zhengtao   

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:45 PM 

To: Bucking, Heike   

Cc: Hedge, Dennis; Heiberger, Greg; Hoffelt, Janell; Miller, Matthew; Wolf, Matthew; Wolf


